Eric Rouse w
TAC Chair

Kyle DeHaven .
?cc Chair Eastern CarQllna

Rural Planning 4 Organization

VACANT

TAC Vice-Chair
VACANT

TCC Vice-Chair

May 15™, 2025 ¢ 9:30 a.m.
La Grange Community Center
410 W Washington St, La Grange, NC 28551
Gathering Hall

TCC AGENDA

Call to Order — Kyle DeHaven, Chair TCC
1. Public Comment Period

2. ACTION: Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from the January 16" meeting is attached for review.
Action: Approve minutes from the January 16" TCC meeting.

3. ACTION: Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from March 20" meeting is attached for review.
Action: Approve minutes from the March 20" TCC meeting.

4. ACTION: Approval of Finalized Planning Work Program (PWP)

a. The Finalized Planning Work Program (PWP) is attached for review.

Action: Approve the Finalized Planning Work Program.

5. ECRPO Staff Report — Jordan Kearney
a. SPOT Update
b. 2025 Meeting Calendar
i. July 17 2025
ii. September 18™, 2025
iii. November 20™ 2025
c. Meeting Attendance

6. NCDOT Reports
a. Division 2 — Len White
b. Division 3 — Adrienne Cox

c. Division 4 —James Salmons
d. Transportation Planning Division — Samjhana Khakurel
e. Public Transit
i. Duplin County Update — Angel Venecia

ii. Greene County Update — Kim Howell

iii. Lenoir County Update — Angie Greene

iv. Wayne County Update — Don Willis
f. Aviation

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties



1.
ii.
1il.

Duplin County Update — Joshua Raynor
Lenoir County Update — Gage King
Wayne County Update — Mike Bass

7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties



Eric Rouse w
TAC Chair

Kyle DeHaven .
?cc Chair Eastern CarQllna

Rural Planning 4 Organization

VACANT

TAC Vice-Chair
VACANT

TCC Vice-Chair

May 15™, 2025 ¢ 9:30 a.m.
La Grange Community Center
410 W Washington St, La Grange, NC 28551
Gathering Hall

TAC AGENDA

Call to Order — Eric Rouse, Chair TAC
1. Public Comment Period

2. ACTION: Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from the May 15" meeting is attached for review.
Action: Approve minutes from the May 15" TCC meeting.

3. ACTION: Approval of Finalized Planning Work Program (PWP)
a. The Finalized Planning Work Program (PWP) is attached for review.
Action: Approve the Finalized Planning Work Program.

4. ECRPO Staff Report — Jordan Kearney
a. SPOT Update
b. 2025 Meeting Calendar
i. May 15%, 2025
ii. July 17%, 2025
iii. September 18, 2025
iv. November 20%, 2025
c. Meeting Attendance

5. NCDOT Reports
a. Division 2 — Len White

b. Division 3 — Adrienne Cox
c. Division 4 —James Salmons
d. Transportation Planning Division — Samjhana Khakurel
e. Public Transit
1. Duplin County Update — Angel Venecia

ii. Greene County Update — Kim Howell

iii.  Lenoir County Update — Angie Greene

iv. Wayne County Update — Don Willis
f. Aviation

i. Duplin County Update — Joshua Raynor
ii. Lenoir County Update — Gage Kings
iii. Wayne County Update — Mike Bass

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

3



6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties



eg oo
TCC Vice-Chair

Eastern #Carolina

Rural Planning 4 Organization

Kyle DeHaven ]
TCC Char = l GO
W

January 16%, 2025 ¢ 9:30 a.m.
VIRTUAL MEETING
Zoom

MINUTES for TCC

Call to Order — Micajah Anderson, ECRPO Staff, called the meeting to order at 9:33, quorum
was met.

1. Public Comment Period — No members of the public were present for comment.

2. ACTION: Approval of Minutes
Minutes from the November 21% meeting are attached for review.
Motion to approve the minutes by Trey Cash, seconded by Harold Thomas, unanimously
approved.

3. ECRPO Staff Report — Micajah Anderson, ECRPO Staff, provided the following
updates. ECRPO Staff can be reached for further comment at manderson@eccog.org or
jkearney@eccog.org.

a. SPOT Update
b. 2025 Meeting Calendar
i. March 20", 2025

ii. May 15", 2025

iii. July 17", 2025

iv. September 18", 2025

v. November 20", 2025
c. New ECC Transportation Planner Introduction — Jordan Kearney
d. NCDOT Bicycle Helmet Initiative — due February 14"

4. NCDOT Reports — See attached construction reports for Division Updates
Division 2 — Len White
Division 3 — Adrienne Cox
Division 4 —James Salmons
Transportation Planning Division — Samjhana Khakurel
Public Transit
Duplin County Update — Angel Venecia
Greene County Update — Kim Howell
Lenoir County Update — Angie Greene
Wayne County Update — Don Willis
f. Auviation

®oo0 o

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties


mailto:manderson@eccog.org
https://www.ncdot.gov/divisions/integrated-mobility/safety/Pages/bicycle-helmets.aspx

Duplin County Update — Joshua Raynor

Lenoir County Update — Jeremy Stroud, GTP Executive Director, informed the TCC
that Rick Barkes and Preston Hunter have retired. Mr. Stroud will be providing GTP
updates until Rick’s position is filled.

Wayne County Update — Mike Bass

Other Business

Harold Thomas, Greene County Transportation Committee, raised concerns over the
intersection of NC 91 and US 258, continuing up to Farmer and the Dale. ECRPO Staff
recommended examining the concerns for P8 and having discussions with Division 2 to
see if this would qualify for any safety funds.

Adjournment
Motion to adjourn by Trey Cash, seconded by Harold Thomas, unanimously approved.

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties



Eric Rouse r/ VACANT

TAC Chair TAC Vice-Chair
Kyle DeHaven . VACANT

TCC Char E aStem C arOllna TCC Vice-Chair

Rural Planning 4 Organization

March 20t™, 2025 ¢ 9:30 a.m.
La Grange Community Center
410 W Washington St, La Grange, NC 28551
Dance Hall

TCC Minutes

Call to Order — Kyle DeHaven, Chair TCC
Kyle DeHaven called the meeting to order at 9:39am, quorum was NOT met.

1. Public Comment Period
No members of the public were present for comment.

2. ACTION: Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from the January 16" meeting are attached for review.
Item was discussed but no action was taken due to quorum not being met.

3. ACTION: Approval of Draft Planning Work Program (PWP)
a. A Draft Planning Work Program (PWP) is attached for review.
Item was discussed but no action was taken due to quorum not being met.

4. ECRPO Staff Report — Jordan Kearney
a. SPOT Update
b. 2025 Meeting Calendar
i. May 15", 2025
ii. July 17, 2025
iii. September 18, 2025
iv. November 20%, 2025
Jordan Kearney discussed that there was no new SPOT update. He also discussed the remainder
of the 2025 Meeting Calendar. May 15" was identified as a scheduling conflict with the Mid-
East RPO TCC and TAC meeting, staff mentioned reaching out to Sam Singleton to discuss a
solution.

5. NCDOT Reports
Division 2 — Len White
Division 3 — Adrienne Cox
Division 4 —James Salmons
Transportation Planning Division — Samjhana Khakurel
Public Transit
i. Duplin County Update — Angel Venecia
ii. Greene County Update — Kim Howell
iii. Lenoir County Update — Angie Greene

oo o

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties



iv. Wayne County Update — Don Willis
f. Aviation
1. Duplin County Update — Joshua Raynor
ii. Lenoir County Update — Rick Barkes
iii. Wayne County Update — Mike Bass
6. Other Business
No other business was discussed.

7. Adjournment
Meeting was adjourned at 9:49am.

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties



Eric Rouse w
TAC Chair

Kyle DeHaven .
?cc Chair Eastern CarQllna

Rural Planning 4 Organization

VACANT

TAC Vice-Chair
VACANT

TCC Vice-Chair

March 20t™, 2025 ¢ 9:30 a.m.
La Grange Community Center
410 W Washington St, La Grange, NC 28551
Dance Hall

TAC Minutes

Call to Order — Eric Rouse, Chair TCC
Eric Rouse called the meeting to order at 9:49am, quorum was met.

1. Public Comment Period
No members of the public were present for comment.

2. ACTION: Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from the January 16" meeting are attached for review.

Motion to approve the minutes by Barbara Kornegay, seconded by Bennie Heath,

unanimously approved.

3. ACTION: Approval of Draft Planning Work Program (PWP)
a. A Draft Planning Work Program (PWP) is attached for review.

Motion to approve the Draft Planning Work Program by Bennie Heath, seconded by Barbara

Kornegay, unanimously approved.

4. ECRPO Staff Report — Jordan Kearney
a. SPOT Update
b. 2025 Meeting Calendar
i. May 15%, 2025
ii. July 17%, 2025
iii. September 18", 2025
iv. November 20%, 2025

5. NCDOT Reports
a. Division 2 — Len White
b. Division 3 — Adrienne Cox

c. Division 4 —James Salmons
d. Transportation Planning Division — Samjhana Khakurel
e. Public Transit
i. Duplin County Update — Angel Venecia

ii. Greene County Update — Kim Howell

iii. Lenoir County Update — Angie Greene

iv. Wayne County Update — Don Willis
f. Aviation

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties

3



1. Duplin County Update — Joshua Raynor
ii. Lenoir County Update — Rick Barkes
iii. Wayne County Update — Mike Bass
6. Other Business
No other business was discussed.

7. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn at 9:50am by Bennie Heath, seconded by Barbara Korneygay, unanimously
approved.

Serving Duplin, Greene, Lenoir, and Wayne Counties



FY 2026 (July 1, 2025-June 30, 2026)
PLANNING WORK PROGRAM
ANNUAL FUNDING SOURCES TABLE
Eastern Carolina RPO

RPO PROGRAM FUNDS
LOCAL State FEDERAL |TOTAL

TASK

CODE WORK CATEGORY

10% 10% 80% 100%

|. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT

1-1 DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT
1-1.1 Highway
1-1.2 Other Modes
1-1.3 i mic
1-1.4 Title VI

1. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (CTP)

1 DEVELOPMENT $ 1,941 $ 1,941| § 15529| $ 19,411
11-1.1 Develop CTP Vision
1.2 Conduct CTP Needs Assessment
1I-1.3 Analyze Alternatives and Environmental Screening
1-1.4 Develop Final Plan
11-1.5 Adopt Plan
II-2 PRIORITIZATION | $ 1941] $ 1,941] § 15520] § 19,411]
11-2.1 Project Prioritization
-3 PROGRAM AND PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
11-3.1 STIP Participation
11-3.2 Merger / Project D
1I-4 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
11-4.1 Regional and Statewide Planning
11-4.2 pecial Studies, Projects and Other Trainings
Special Study #1 - insert name of consultant-led study here
11-4.2.1
Special Study #2 - insert name of consultant-led study here
waza [T ! s -|s -|s -[s -

1ll. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND POLICIES
111-1 ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES $ 1341]| $ 1,341] $ 10,729| $§ 13,411

n-1.1 Administrative Documents
11-1.2 TCC / TAC Work Facilitation; Ethics Compliance
1-1.3 Program A i

IV. DIRECT COSTS

V-1 PROGRAMMATIC DIRECT CHARGES $ 1,473| $ 1,473] $ 11,783] $ 14,729
IV-1.1 Program-wide Direct Costs

V-2 |ADVERTISING [ § _-[s -[s -[s |
1V-2.1 News Media Ads

IV-3__|LODGING, MEALS, INCIDENTALS [ $ 230[$ 230[ § 1.840] s 2300

IV-3.1 Hotel Costs
IvV-3.2 |Meal Costs

1V-3.3 |

V-4 |POSTAGE | s -]s -]s -]$ -]
IV-4.1 Mailings

IV-5 REGISTRATION / TRAINING $ 200)$ 200] $ 1,600) $ 2,000

IV-5.1 Conference Registration
1V-5.2 Meeting / Workshop / Training Fees

V-6 [TRAVEL | $ 250] $ 250] $ 2,000 $ 2,500]
IV-6.1 Mileage Reimbursement
1IV-6.2 |Car Rental Costs
1V-6.3 IOther Travel Expenses

V. INDIRECT COSTS
V-1 INDIRECT COSTS

V-1.1 Incurred Indirect Costs

Signatures for original PWP approval

Approved by the TAC on: 20__

Signature, TAC Chairman

Signature, RPO Secretary



FY 2026 (July 1, 2025-June 30, 2026)
PLANNING WORK PROGRAM
Narrative
Eastern Carolina RPO

|. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT
I-1 DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT
1-1.1 Highway
Traffic Counts
1-1.2 Other Modes

Bicycle and Pedestrian Counts

1-1.3 Socioeconomic
Census review
1-1.4 Title VI

Il. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

I-1 COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (CTP) DEVELOPMENT
-1.1 Develop CTP Vision

1.2 Conduct CTP Needs Assessment
1.3 Analyze Alternatives and Environmental Screening

1.4 Develop Final Plan

Greene CTP Meetings
1.5 Adopt Plan

Greene CTP Adoption meetings
lI-2 PRIORITIZATION
11-2.1 Project Prioritization
Spot 8.0 (project development, LIP Methodology development)
II-3 PROGRAM AND PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
11-3.1 STIP Participation

Review and distribution of STIP, Iltem N, education to members
11-3.2 Merger / Project Development

Participation in merger meetings for various projects
I-4 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
1-4.1 Regional and Statewide Planning

Participation in NCARPO and its subcommittees
11-4.2 Special Studies, Projects and Other Trainings

I-4.2.1 Special Study #1 - insert name of consultant-led study here
A consultant will be used to......

I-4.2.2 Special Study #2 - insert name of consultant-led study here
A consultant will be used to....

lll. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND POLICIES
IlI-1 ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES
-1.1 Administrative Documents

PWP development, quarterly reports
1.2 TCC /| TAC Work Facilitation; Ethics Compliance

Agendas, minutes, roster upkeep, ethics compliance tracking
-1.3 Program Administration

Page 1 of 2

6,707.00

19,411.00

19,411.00

10,858.00

10,859.00

13,411.00



FY 2026 (July 1, 2025-June 30, 2026)
PLANNING WORK PROGRAM
Narrative
Eastern Carolina RPO

IV. DIRECT COSTS
IV-1 PROGRAMMATIC DIRECT CHARGES $  14,729.00

IV-1.1 Program-wide Direct Costs
Rent, internet, phone, office supplies, IT

IV-2 ADVERTISING $ -
IvV-2.1 News Media Ads

IV-3 LODGING, MEALS, INCIDENTALS $ 2,300.00
IvV-3.1 Hotel Costs

Rooms for NCARPO meetings
IV-3.2 Meal Costs

Meals for extended stays
IV-3.3 Incidentals

IV-4 POSTAGE $ .
IV-4.1 Mailings

IV-5 REGISTRATION / TRAINING $ 2,000.00

IV-5.1 Conference Registration
MPO Conference, NCDOT Summit
IV-5.2 Meeting / Workshop / Training Fees

IV-6 TRAVEL $ 2,500.00

1V-6.1 Mileage Reimbursement

Mileage for various meetings throughout the year
IV-6.2  Car Rental Costs

IV-6.3  Other Travel Expenses

V. INDIRECT COSTS
V-1 INDIRECT COSTS APPROVED BY COGNIZANT AGENCY $ 50,814.00

V-1.1 Incurred Indirect Costs
See ECC Indirect Cost Plan

Page 2 of 2



NorthCarolina Department of Transportation

Construction progress Report

S

Users Guide
New
Search
Contract Number:
Division:
TIP Number:
Length:
NCDOT Contact:

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

DB00560

2

R-5782MD

0 miles

Jason B. Beasley

Route: SR-0000
County: Greene

Federal Aid Number: 220105
NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495

BETHEL, FOUNTAIN, HOOKERTON, AND WALSTONBURG
E & S CONTRACTING AND REALTY LLC DBA E & S CONTRACTING

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

Contract Amount: $119,754.50
Work Began: 04/24/2023 Letting Date: 03/08/2023
Original Completion Date: 03/02/2024 Revised Completion Date: 03/03/2024
Latest Payment Thru: 09/30/2023
Latest Payment Date: 10/06/2023 Construction Progress: 85.78%
Contract Number: DB00574 Route: SR-1328, SR-1444, SR-1552
SR-1557, SR-1572, SR-1665
SR-1676, SR-1677, SR-1678
Division: 2 County: Greene
TIP Number:
Length: 12.36 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

GREENE AND LENOIR COUNTIES

BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

GREENE AND PITT COUNTY
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $2,972,456.45
Work Began: 02/25/2025 Letting Date: 05/22/2024
Original Completion Date: 03/15/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 03/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 03/28/2025 Construction Progress: 5.41%
Contract Number: DB00592 Route: SR-1058, SR-1135, SR-1202
SR-1204, SR-1215, SR-1217
SR-1406, SR-1408
Division: 2 County: Greene
TIP Number:
Length: 13.45 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount:

Contract Amount: $3,412,298.25
Work Began: 02/28/2025 Letting Date: 10/23/2024
Original Completion Date: 12/15/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 03/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 03/28/2025 Construction Progress: 12.02%
Contract Number: DB00601 Route: SR-1111
Division: 2 County: Greene
TIP Number: BO-2402A
Length: 1.5 miles Federal Aid Number: 5093103
NCDOT Contact: Jason B. Beasley NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495

BEAUFORT, GREENE, LENOIR, AND PITT COUNTIES
EASTERN EARTHSCAPES & CONSTRUCTION LLC

$143,290.00




Work Began: 02/17/2025 Letting Date: 10/23/2024

Original Completion Date: 07/01/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 03/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 04/08/2025 Construction Progress: 59.28%

The North Carolina
Department of
Transportation



NorthCarolina Department of Transportation

S

Construction progress Report

Users Guide
New

Search

Contract Number: C204861 Route: NC-55

Division: 2 County: Lenoir

TIP Number: B-4926
Length: 0.53 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

BRIDGE #530020 OVER NEUSE RIVER AND BRIDGE #530034 OVER NEUS E RIVER

Location Description:

Contractor Name:

OVERFLOW ON NC-55.
S TWOOTEN CORPORATION

Location Description:

Contract Amount: $15,552,864.38
Work Began: 07/16/2024 Letting Date: 05/28/2024
Original Completion Date: 01/11/2028 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 04/07/2025
Latest Payment Date: 04/16/2025 Construction Progress: 20.05%
Contract Number: DB00568 Route: US-258
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number: HS-2002P
Length: 0.401 miles Federal Aid Number: 0258032
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

US 258 AT SR 1908 (BILL STROUD ROAD) AND US 258 AT SR 1120 ( NOBLES MILL

Contract Amount

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

Work Began:

GREENE AND LENOIR COUNTIES
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
:$2,972,456.45

02/25/2025

Letting Date:

ROAD)
Contractor Name: BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
Contract Amount: $598,362.75
Work Began: 11/11/2024 Letting Date: 04/24/2024
Original Completion Date: 02/01/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 03/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 04/08/2025 Construction Progress: 73.41%
Contract Number: DB00574 Route: SR-1328, SR-1444, SR-1552
SR-1557, SR-1572, SR-1665
SR-1676, SR-1677, SR-1678
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number:
Length: 12.36 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

05/22/2024

Contract Amount

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

JONES AND LENOIR COUNTIES
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
:$3,672,222.45

Original Completion Date: 03/15/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 03/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 03/28/2025 Construction Progress: 5.41%
Contract Number: DB00579 Route: US-258
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number:
Length: 17.07 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053




Work Began: 07/24/2024 Letting Date: 03/13/2024
Original Completion Date: 03/15/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 11/15/2024
Latest Payment Date: 11/18/2024 Construction Progress: 84.24%
Contract Number: DB00580 Route: NC-241, SR-1103, SR-1107
SR-1108, SR-1143, SR-1144
SR-1156, SR-1182, SR-1183
SR-1184, SR-1203, SR-1206
SR-1208
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number:
Length: 19.71 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name

JONES AND LENOIR COUNTY

:BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $3,094,842.80
Work Began: 07/10/2024 Letting Date: 03/13/2024
Original Completion Date: 03/15/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 04/30/2025
Latest Payment Date: 05/07/2025 Construction Progress: 84.99%
Contract Number: DB00600 Route: SR-1395, SR-1838
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number:
Length: 3.11 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

LENOIR COUNTY
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $1,683,684.50
Work Began: 04/02/2025 Letting Date: 11/13/2024
Original Completion Date: 07/31/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 04/30/2025
Latest Payment Date: 05/08/2025 Construction Progress: 8.71%
Contract Number: DB0O0601 Route: SR-1111
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number: BO-2402A
Length: 1.5 miles Federal Aid Number: 5093103
NCDOT Contact: Jason B. Beasley NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

BEAUFORT, GREENE, LENOIR, AND PITT COUNTIES

EASTERN EARTHSCAPES & CONSTRUCTION LLC

Contract Amount: $143,290.00
Work Began: 02/17/2025 Letting Date: 10/23/2024
Original Completion Date: 07/01/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 03/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 04/08/2025 Construction Progress: 59.28%
Contract Number: DB0O0609 Route: SR-1578
Division: 2 County: Lenoir
TIP Number: BP2-R027
Length: 0.088 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Rhett T. Gerrald NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount:

Work Began:

Original Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date:

LENOIR BRIDGE 168 OVER BRIERY RUN ON SR 1578

S TWOOTEN CORPORATION
$0.00

Letting Date:
12/01/2025 Revised Completion Date:

Construction Progress:

03/26/2025

0%




NorthCarolina Department of Transportation

S

Construction progress Report

Users Guide
New
Search
Contract Number: C204767 Route: US-117
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number: B-5981
Length: 0.451 miles Federal Aid Number: 0117050
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100
Location Description: BRIDGE #16 AND #17 OVER CSX RAILROAD ON US-117.
Contractor Name: S T WOOTEN CORPORATION
Contract Amount: $9,368,067.90
Work Began: 04/09/2024 Letting Date: 12/19/2023
Original Completion Date: 11/11/2026 Revised Completion Date: 11/12/2026
Latest Payment Thru: 04/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 05/06/2025 Construction Progress: 81.41%
Contract Number: DC00435 Route: SR-1828
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number: B-5632
Length: 0.507 miles Federal Aid Number: BRZ-1828(001)
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100
Location Description: DUPLIN BRIDGE 187 OVER BACK SWAMP ON SR 1828 (CYPRESS CREEK RD.)
Contractor Name: SMITH-ROWE, LLC
Contract Amount: $4,470,909.02
Work Began: 10/16/2023 Letting Date: 09/07/2023
Original Completion Date: 06/13/2025 Revised Completion Date: 11/18/2025
Latest Payment Thru: 03/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 04/09/2025 Construction Progress: 92.42%
Contract Number: DC00450 Route: NC-111, SR-1121, SR-1149
SR-1305, SR-1340, SR-1402
SR-1511, SR-1738, SR-1804
SR-1911, SR-1912, SR-1920
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number:
Length: 38.36 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100
Location Description: VARIOUS ROUTES IN DUPLIN COUNTY
Contractor Name: BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
Contract Amount: $3,452,238.79
Work Began: 07/19/2024 Letting Date: 05/16/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/21/2025 Revised Completion Date: 11/22/2025
Latest Payment Thru: 04/07/2025
Latest Payment Date: 04/11/2025 Construction Progress: 60.31%
Contract Number: DC00453 Route: SR-1004
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number:
Length: 1.38 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100
Location Description: REPLACE BRIDGE NO. 352 OVER UT TO HALLS MARSH ON SR 1004 (SU MMERLIN
CROSSROAD ROAD)
Contractor Name: S T WOOTEN CORPORATION
Contract Amount: $3,011,223.06




Work Began: 06/19/2024 Letting Date: 04/18/2024
Original Completion Date: 12/05/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 04/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 04/25/2025 Construction Progress: 88.99%
Contract Number: DC00456 Route: SR-1116, SR-1124, SR-1156
SR-1305, SR-1376
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number: SS-6203BG
Length: 12.16 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Daniel F. Jones NCDOT Contact No: (910)682-5100

Location Description: VARIOUS

Contractor Name:

BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $2,851,772.13
Work Began: 10/28/2024 Letting Date: 08/15/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/21/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 03/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 04/09/2025 Construction Progress: 66.04%
Contract Number: DC00458 Route: -
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number: B0O-2403A
Length: 0 miles Federal Aid Number: 5093203
NCDOT Contact: David M. Sawyer NCDOT Contact No: (910)341-2000

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT DIVISION 3
EASTERN EARTHSCAPES & CONSTRUCTION LLC

Contract Amount: $0.00
Work Began: Letting Date: 11/21/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/01/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%
Contract Number: DC00463 Route: SR-1256, SR-1306, SR-1338
SR-1351, SR-1371, SR-1396
SR-1405, SR-1433, SR-1434
SR-1440, SR-1455, SR-1805
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number:
Length: 37.1 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact:
Location Description:
Contractor Name:

Daniel F. Jones
VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT DISTRICT 2
WHITEHURST PAVING CO INC

NCDOT Contact No:

(910)682-5100

Contract Amount: $1,279,356.75
Work Began: 12/03/2024 Letting Date: 10/17/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/21/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 02/15/2025
Latest Payment Date: 02/27/2025 Construction Progress: 6.58%
Contract Number: DC00472 Route: -, SR-1343, SR-1353
SR-1365, SR-1375
Division: 3 County: Duplin
TIP Number:
Length: 16.71 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact:

Location Description:
Contractor Name:
Contract Amount:

Work Began:

Original Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date:

Daniel F. Jones
VARIOUS ROUTES IN DUPLIN COUNTY
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

$0.00

Letting Date:
Revised Completion Date:

05/16/2026

Construction Progress:

NCDOT Contact No:

(910)682-5100

02/20/2025

0%




NorthCarolina Department of Transportation

S

Construction progress Report

Users Guide

New
Search

Contract Number: C204540 Route: SR-1709

Division:

TIP Number:

Length:

NCDOT Contact:
Location Description:
Contractor Name:

4 County: Wayne
U-5724
0.938 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300
SR-1709 (CENTRAL HEIGHTS RD) AT US-13 (BERKELEY BLVD).
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $17,251,380.80
Work Began: 07/17/2023 Letting Date: 11/15/2022
Original Completion Date: 02/23/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 04/30/2025
Latest Payment Date: 05/07/2025 Construction Progress: 70.33%
Contract Number: C204556 Route: 1-95, US-70, US-74
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number: HO-0002A, HO-0002B,
HO-0002C
1-56986C, R-5777D
Length: 600 miles Federal Aid Number: 0070235
NCDOT Contact: Brandon L. Herring, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)237-6164

Location Description:

Contractor Name:

US-70 FROM [-40 TO MOREHEAD CITY PORT, I-95 FROM SC STATE LINE TO VA
STATE LINE, US-74 FROM ASHEVILLE TO WILMINGTON.

BROOKS BERRY HAYNIE & ASSOCIATES INC

Contract Amount: $85,711,000.00
Work Began: 07/31/2021 Letting Date: 03/26/2021
Original Completion Date: 10/01/2026 Revised Completion Date: 07/31/2027
Latest Payment Thru: 03/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 05/07/2025 Construction Progress: 79.91%
Contract Number: DD00411 Route: SR-1575
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number:
Length: 0.194 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Ryan L Beamer, PE NCDOT Contact No: (919)209-1090

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

BRIDGE 25 ON SR-1575 OVER THE SLOUGH
SANFORD CONTRACTORS INC

Contract Amount: $1,061,775.00
Work Began: 01/06/2025 Letting Date: 09/24/2024
Original Completion Date: 12/01/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 04/22/2025
Latest Payment Date: 04/25/2025 Construction Progress: 79.02%
Contract Number: DD00425 Route: SR-1235, SR-1236, SR-1243
SR-1718, SR-1727, SR-1728
SR-1730, SR-1939, SR-1940
SR-2046, SR-2047, US-13
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number:
Length: 25.54 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

Location Description:

1 SECTION OF US-13S AND 12 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROUTES




Contractor Name:

BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $4,116,394.34
Work Began: 06/13/2024 Letting Date: 07/25/2023
Original Completion Date: 05/09/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 04/30/2025
Latest Payment Date: 05/05/2025 Construction Progress: 88.96%
Contract Number: DD00441 Route: SR-1008, SR-1305, SR-1306
SR-1719, SR-1731, SR-1918
US-117ALT
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number:
Length: 20.379 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact:
Location Description:
Contractor Name:

Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No

: (919)739-5300

1 SECTION OF US-117 ALT AND 8 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROUTES

BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $3,295,705.47
Work Began: 06/14/2024 Letting Date: 11/28/2023
Original Completion Date: 09/19/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 03/31/2025
Latest Payment Date: 04/10/2025 Construction Progress: 89.21%
Contract Number: DD00452 Route: -, SR-1183, SR-1218
SR-1222, SR-1292, SR-1375
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number:
Length: 11.97 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact:
Location Description:
Contractor Name:

Jason M. Lee
20 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROUTES
S TWOOTEN CORPORATION

NCDOT Contact No:

(919)739-5300

Contract Amount: $0.00
Work Began: Letting Date: 03/12/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/07/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%
Contract Number: DD00461 Route: -, SR-1542, SR-1941
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number:
Length: 19.614 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact:
Location Description:
Contractor Name:

Jason M. Lee
14 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROUTES
S TWOOTEN CORPORATION

NCDOT Contact No:

(919)739-5300

Contract Amount: $0.00
Work Began: Letting Date: 06/25/2024
Original Completion Date: 05/01/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%
Contract Number: DD00467 Route: SR-2130
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number: BO-2404C
Length: 0 miles Federal Aid Number: 5093305

NCDOT Contact:
Location Description:
Contractor Name:

Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No
VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN DISTRICT 3
EASTERN EARTHSCAPES & CONSTRUCTION LLC

: (919)739-5300

Contract Amount: $316,905.00
Work Began: 10/31/2024 Letting Date: 05/28/2024
Original Completion Date: 04/25/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 11/30/2024
Latest Payment Date: 12/10/2024 Construction Progress: 87.46%
Contract Number: DD00469 Route: US-301
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number: HS-2004AC, HS-

2004AD




Length:
NCDOT Contact:

Location Description:

Contractor Name:

25.51 miles Federal Aid Number: 4930625
Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

SR 1556 (WAYNE MEMORIAL) FROM US-70 BYPASS TO GREENE COUNT L INE AND
NC-39 FROM NORTH OF US-301 TO WAKE COUNTY LINE

PERFORMANCE SEALING & STRIPING INC

Contract Amount: $0.00
Work Began: 03/31/2025 Letting Date: 07/09/2024
Original Completion Date: 04/27/2025 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%
Contract Number: DD00472 Route: -, SR-1516, SR-1517
SR-1521, SR-1574, SR-1719
SR-1770
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number:
Length: 13.91 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

7 SECTIONS OF SECONDARY ROUTES
BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO

Contract Amount: $0.00
Work Began: Letting Date: 11/12/2024
Original Completion Date: 09/18/2026 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%
Contract Number: DD00483 Route: -, 1-95, US-117
US-301, US-64, US-70
Division: 4 County: Wayne
TIP Number: HS-2004Y
Length: 0 miles Federal Aid Number: 4930620
NCDOT Contact: Jason M. Lee NCDOT Contact No: (919)739-5300

Location Description:
Contractor Name:

DIVISION WIDE PRIMARY AND INTERSTATE RAMPS
TMI SERVICES INC

Contract Amount: $0.00
Work Began: Letting Date: 11/12/2024
Original Completion Date: 11/20/2026 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date:

Construction Progress: 0%

The North Carolina
Department of
Transportation





